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Carrie Eklund

Central Services Manager

Finance Department

	ADDENDUM TO

	REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

	EAP SERVICES 

	RFP NO.:  815-HR-101

	

	ADDENDUM NO.: 1


To:  All Bidders:

The questions and responses listed below were provided to vendors related to this request for proposals.

Are you currently pleased with the EAP services you are receiving?  Yes

Are there specific areas of enhancement you are seeking at this time?  We would like to coordinate additional mental health services within our Wellness Center as outlined in the RFP.
What is the current pepm rate?  $1.41 pepm.  Based on how many employees? Approx. 1000

What was the total dollar spend for the EAP in 2013 and then in 2014? Approx. $34,000.


Is the City of Rockford currently receiving Work-Life Services, i.e. child care and elder care consultation and referral?  Yes.  We receive services outside of the general counseling including Legal and Financial Resources, Work-Life Services and online tools.


Is the City of Rockford currently receiving Legal Consultation Services, i.e. 30-minute consultation with an attorney; beyond the consultation, attorney services offered at a 25% discount?  Yes.

Is the City of Rockford currently receiving Financial Consultation Services, i.e. telephone-based financial advisory services provided by qualified financial planners?  Yes.
Why are you requesting this RFP at this time?  At the end of contract.
[RFP Appendix A] Can you break down the average annual utilization rate of 28%, i.e. what percentage is EAP cases, Work-Life cases, Legal Services, Financial Services, etc.?  Will provide copies of utilization reports.

Can you provide recent utilization reports or provide utilization statistics?  Will provide reports.


Specifically, can you provide total number of initial inquiry/assessment calls to the EAP in 2013 and then in 2014? See utilization report.
Can you provide the total number of in-person EAP sessions provided in 2013 and then in 2014? See utilization report.

Can you provide the total number of telephonic EAP sessions delivered in 2013 and then in 2014? See utilization report.

Can you provide the total number of EAP cases in 2013 and then in 2014? See utilization report.
Can you provide the average number of sessions provided per case in 2013 and then in 2014? See utilization report.


Do you prefer electronic communication materials, i.e. brochures, posters, or “hard copy” materials?  Electronic.


Can you provide the number of training hours provided in 2013 and then in 2014? How many of those hours were provided in-person? How many were provided via web?  Did not use training hours.
How many hours are included annually in the current contract?  15
Can you provide the number of orientation hours provided in 2013 and then in 2014? How many of those were provided in-person? How many were provided via web?  Did not utilize.

How many hours are included annually in the current contract? N/A
[RFP 3.2 Program Promotion and Training]  Are the 15 hours/year of training sessions to be provided on-site or via webinar, or a combination of both?  Combination.


[RFP 3.3 Services Provided to Employees and Families]  Where you state “Unlimited telephonic counseling” can you confirm that this actually means unlimited access to a telephonic assessment for concerns/questions individuals may have.  Or, are you actually stating a person could use the EAP for an unlimited number of telephonic counseling sessions with a counselor regarding their specific concern/issue?  Unlimited.


[RFP 3.3 Services Provided to Employees and Families]  Are crisis intervention services to be provided on an unlimited basis, or can a certain # of hours be included in our pricing, with a fee-for-service rate for additional crisis intervention services?  Can include a certain number of hours.

How many hours of crisis intervention services are included in the current contract?  10

[RFP 3.3 Services Provided to Employees and Families]  What would be the frequency of the on-site presence at the COR Wellness Center?  To be determined.


Can you clarify what is currently received, and what your expectations are, regarding “coordinating with medical providers when appropriate”?  This is a new area of discussion related to our Wellness Center.  Will review during RFP meetings. 


[RFP 3.3 Services Provided to Employees and Families]  Can you share information on what types of specialized training and certification training has been provided to first responders by the current provider?  Not provided by EAP in past. 

How many of hours/events have been delivered annually related to these training areas? N/A
Are they charged on a fee for service basis? N/A

[RFP 3.3 Services Provided to Employees and Families]  Can you further define what “work with Firefighter Psychological Support through Gura Counseling” entails?  This is a new relationship.  Will define during interviews.


[RFP 3.3 Services Provided to Employees and Families]  How many SAP referrals occurred in each of the last two years?  1-2


Are a certain number of SAP referrals included in the current program cost, and if so how many?  If not included, are they then provided on a fee for service basis? No.
[RFP 3.4 Services Provided for Supervisor/Management Consulting]  Can you provide some historical data on the frequency of mediation services?  1-2 times per year.

Are part-time employees eligible for EAP? Yes.

If so, how many part-time EE’s does the City of Rockford employ?  9
All other portions remained unchanged.

A copy of this addendum or a reference thereto must be included with your bid or the bid will not be read or considered.

If you have any questions please contact the Central Services Division at 779-348-7164.

DATED:  September 1, 2015
Carrie Eklund
Central Services Manager

City of Rockford, Illinois USA

425 East State Street  Rockford, Illinois  61104-1068  USA

779-348-7164     800-380-7175 fax   www.rockfordil.gov
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